


Walter Williams - Petition #247 Markup 

  
Good morning Walter: 
  
In response to Petition #247,  Comcast has no facilities within the project area.  If we can be of further assistance, please feel free 
to contact our office. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
Nicholas Stamper 
Sigma Network Services, 
a division of Sigma Technologies,Ltd. 
27421 Holiday Lane 
Perrysburg, OH 43551 
Phone: 419-874-9262 EXT.112 
Fax: 419-873-0747 
  
CONFIDENTIALITYNOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, 
dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately 
notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and deleting the original e-mail and attachments from your system. Thank you. 

From:    Nicholas Stamper <nstamper@teamsigma.com>
To:    Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date:    6/5/2014 8:02 AM
Subject:    Petition #247 Markup
CC:    "john_rieberger@cable.comcast.com" <john_rieberger@cable.comcast.com>, 

"comcast_design@cable.comcast.com" <comcast_design@cable.comcast.com>
Attachments:   PETITION 247_20140604130649.pdf
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